
From: 
To: 
CC: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
"City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 
3/26/2020 3:12:52 PM 
FW: Release - VPD works to prevent property crime 

Good Afternoon M ayor and Council 
Please find below information on VPD's work to address property crime. 
Best 
Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I Cit y Manager 
Office of the City Manager I Cit y of Vancouver 
sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 
604.873.7627 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples. 

From: VPD Media Liaison [mailto:vpdmedia@vpd.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:09 PM 
Subject: Release - VPD works to prevent property crime 

*** Constable Tania Visintin will be available for clips at 4:15 p.m. in the VPD media room at 2120 Cambie Street. Please 
note, this news conference will NOT be live-streamed.*** 

VPD works t o prevent property crime 

Vancouver - Vancouver Police are taking significant measures to combat property crime while local and provincial 
measures are in place to address t he spread of COVID-19. 

"Property crime is an issue in Vancouver year-round and we cont inuously implement new measures to help reduce 
property crime and target repeat offenders," said Chief Adam Palmer, Vancouver Police. " However, it appears thieves 
are attempt ing to take advantage of commercial spaces t hat are closed due to social distancing measures. We are 
target ing these offenders aggressively on several levels." 

The VPO's property crime detectives are currently running several investigative projects to target known offenders. The 
VPD has also increased it s visibilit y and presence near the hardest hit areas over night by deploying more pat rol officers 
and community safety personnel. 

"We have very advanced analytical capabi lities and are looking at crime stat istics on a daily basis to identify t rends and 
geographic hot spots. This allows us to shift and reallocate resourcing and plan ahead for new issues t hat may emerge, 
" adds Chief Palmer. "Overall, we have seen a reduction in ca lls for service for police over the last couple of weeks, and 
we w ill be ready to respond if t his changes." 

Since March 12, t he number of calls for service per day for the VPD has declined by an average of ten per cent. In the 
past two weeks, overall property crime has decreased by 12 per cent when compared to the weeks leading up to the 



pandemic.
 
From March 1 to 15 (a two-week period), there were 86 commercial break-ins reported throughout the city. From March 
16 to 24 (a one-week period), there were 81. The biggest increase has been reported in downtown Vancouver. From 
March 1 to 15, there were 20 commercial break and enters, but from March 16 to 24, there were 35.
 
“We are continuing to partner with Vancouver-based business improvement associations to provide safety information 
and support,” adds Palmer. “Many BIAs and businesses have been very proactive and have implemented additional 
safety measures on their own.”
 
Vancouver Police encourage businesses to implement the following measures to help ensure security:

1.      Move merchandise away from windows and out of view or remove it from the retail space altogether
2.      Use window shutters to minimize damage and reduce visibility
3.       Upgrade locks
4.       Increase outdoor lighting levels to ensure the space around your business is visible and well-lit

 
Police are reminding the public to call 9-1-1 if they see a crime in progress or suspicious activity.
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